
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COIX T
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

Case No.

42 U.S.C. j 408(a)(7)(B)
18 U.S.C. j 1028A(a)(1)

UNITED STATES O F AM ERICA

VS.

PATRICIA M . CLEARY,
a/k/a Patricia M . Cleary Syling,
a/k/a Patricia M . Syling,
a/lt/a Patricia A. Cleary,

Defendant.

INDICTM ENT

The Grand Jury charges that:

GENERAI, ALLEGATIONS

At a11 times m aterial to this Indictment:

The Florida Medicaid Progrnm (çtMedicaid'') was a partnersllip between the State '

of Florida and the federal government that provided health care benefits to certain low-income

individuals atld fnmilies in Florida. M edicaid was administered by the Centers for M edicare and

M edicaid Selwices and the State of Florida's Agency for Hea1th Care Administration.

Medicaid M anaged Care was a) health care delivery system organized to manage

cost, utilization, and quality'. M edicaid M anaged Care provided for the delivery of M edicaid health

benefits and additional services through contracts between M edicaid and M anaged Care

Organizations (M COs).

Company 1 was a Florida cop oration located in Broward County, in the Southern

District of Flolida, that operated as a M CO.
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COUNT 1
Falsely Representing a Social Security Num ber

(42 U.S.C. j 408(a)(7)(B))

1. The General Allegations sedion of this Indidment is realleged and by this referenc,e

incorporated herein.

On or about September 23, 2020, in Broward County, in the Southern District of

Florida, and elsewhere, the defendant,

PATRICIA M . CLEARY,
a/k/a Patricia M . Cleary Syling,

a/k/a Patri8ia M . Syling,
a/k/a Patricia A. Cleary,

for the purpose of obtaining a thing of value from  a person, that is, obtaining employient with

. Company 1, and with intent to deceive, did knowingly and falsely represent a mlmber, that is xxx-

u -8704, to be the social security account number assigned by the Commissioner of Social Security
. '

to her, when in fact such number was not the social security accotmt ntlmber assigned by the

Comm issioner of Social Seclzrity to her, in violation of Title 42, United States Code
, Section

408(a)(7)(B).

COUNT 2
Aggravated Identity Theft

(18 U.S.C. j 1028A(a)(1))

The General M legations section of this lndictment is realleged and by this reference

incorporated herein.

tember 23, 2020, in Broward County, in tie Southern District ofOn or about Sep

Florida, and elsewhere, the'defendant,

PATRICIA M . CLEARY,
a/k/a Patricia M . Cleary Syling,

a/k/a Patricia M . Syling,
a/k/a Patricia A . Cleary,



during and in relation to a felony violation of Title 42, United States Code, Section 408(a)(7)(B),

that is, for the pup ose of obtaining a thing of value from a person, that is, obtaining employm ent

with Company 1, and with intent to deceive, knowingly and falsely representing a nlzmber, that is

' xxx-xx-8704, to be the social security account num ber assigned by the Com missioner of Social

Sectuity to her, as charged in Count 1 of this Indictment, did knowingly transfer, possess, and use,

without lawful authority, the means of identification of another person, that is, the social security

number of another individual in violation of Title 18, Urlited States Code, Section 1028A(a)(1).
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